
FW: 22/22/22/VC30/026596- ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC5801S & PC6235U (OI)
ON 16/11/2022 -Survey Report of Vehicle PC 5801S

CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>
Wed 12/7/2023 12F27 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
<celinefong@lkkauto.com>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

3 attachments (13 MB)
1 Singapore Accident Statement (PC5801S & PC3235U).pdf; 2 Notification of Accident (from Hui Wang).pdf;
LOD.pdf;

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Celine/Meng Yan/LKK,
 
Please assist on the paper re-survey report for PC5801S.
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards,
Charmaine Kong
Claims Officer  | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
 

 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery,
fraud or corrupt practices.
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery,
fraud or corrupt practices.
From: CHARMAINE KONG 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 5F40 PM
To: Wong Yan Ying <wyy@chamberslaw.com.sg>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: REF: 22/22/22/VC30/026596- ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC5801S & PC6235U (OI)
ON 16/11/2022 YR REF: CCL.WYY.st.230208 HWE

 
Without Prejudice
 

https://www.lonpac.com.sg/


 
Dear Sirs/Mdm
 
We acknowledge receipt of your LOD with enclosures (attached) dated 23.5.2023.
 
We are investigating your client’s claim and will reply to you substantively soon.
 
In the meantime, please furnish us with the following:-
 

1) Video recording,if any
2) Police Investigation result, if any
 

 
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
From: Tang LingYi <lingyi@supermec.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 4F34 PM
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN
<geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>
Cc: Supermec Insurance <insurance@supermec.com>; HAZE CHEN XIULI
<hazechen@lonpac.com>; ELAINE WONG NYUK FUNG <elainewong@lonpac.com>
Subject: FW: POH TIONG CHOON LOGISTICS LIMITED c/o HUI WANG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
OF 5 DEFU LANE 10, #01-576 (539186) ACCIDENT ON 16/11/2022 INVOLVING PC5801S &
PC6235U

 
Dear Lonpac Claim Team
 
 
We have received lawyer’s letter for this accident on 16/11/2022 involving PC5801S &
PC6235U. Please find attached all relevant documents.
 
Thank you
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Best Regards,
Tang Ling Yi
Admin Assistant
Supermec Pte. Ltd.
Office: +65 6861 9522 | Mobile: +65 84848740
Address:  17 Tuas Ave 20, Singapore 638828
Website: www.supermec.com

 
From: Belinda Siak Lai Keng <belinda.siak@rotaryeng.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 10:00 AM
To: Tang LingYi <lingyi@supermec.com>
Cc: Supermec Insurance <insurance@supermec.com>
Subject: POH TIONG CHOON LOGISTICS LIMITED c/o HUI WANG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
OF 5 DEFU LANE 10, #01-576 (539186) ACCIDENT ON 16/11/2022 INVOLVING PC5801S &
PC6235U
 
Hi LingYi,
 
Have received the attached letter yesterday, from lawyer, Chambers Law LLP on an accident on
16/11/2022. 
This letter has cc to our insurance broker, Lonpac Insurance BHD, please let me know what
should I do next.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Warmest regards,
Belinda Siak
HR Executive
Human Resource Cluster

D (65) 68660028 | T (65) 68660000 (ext 0028) | belinda.siak@rotaryeng.com.sg
17 Tuas Ave 20  Singapore 638828
www.rotaryeng.com.sg
 

 

https://www.supermec.com/?utm_source=email&utm_medium=email_signature&utm_campaign=website_link
https://www.supermec.com/sg/products/explosion-proof-lighting-and-fittings/explosion-proof-led-lighting/explosion-proof-led-high-bay-lighting?utm_source=email&utm_medium=email_signature&utm_campaign=high_bay_light
mailto:belinda.siak@rotaryeng.com.sg
mailto:lingyi@supermec.com
mailto:insurance@supermec.com
mailto:belinda.siak@rotaryeng.com.sg
http://www.rotaryeng.com.sg/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/rotary-engineering-pte-ltd/?viewAsMember=true

